
LEADERS OF THE CANADIAN CHURCH

An endowment of $50,000 has been raised for the 
Bishopric, twenty-four churches have already 
been built, parsonages are found in almost every 
parish, and for several years past a staff of 
eighteen clergy has been maintained. In addi­
tion to this, St. John’s College, the Diocesan in­
stitution at Qu’Appelle, has been built, and has 
already done useful work in the Diocese. When 
all these facts are considered by the clergy and 
lay members of this Synod, who feel themselves 
bound not only by the obligations thus created, 
but by far deeper ties of personal reverence and 
affection for the Father in God, from whose 
hands they have received for nine years the bread 
of their spiritual life, they view with much sorrow 
the prospect of a separation.

“This Synod would therefore express its grati­
tude to God for the blessings the Diocese has re­
ceived at the hands of His servant their Bishop ; 
would thank the Bishop most sincerely for his un­
tiring and self-denying labours in their behalf ; 
would pray that God would grant to him many 
more happy and restful years, and ask that they 
may ever, as they feel sure they will, be remem­
bered in his prayers.”

This appreciation was reiterated by the Synod 
which met in June, 1909, just after the Bishop’s 
death, in a resolution, part of which was as 
follows :—

“Bishop Anson will ever be remembered for 
his holy, devoted, self-deling labours, his un­
bounded liberality, his great sympathy, his single­
ness of heart and simplicity of life, ever forgetful
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